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Shenzhen UniStrong Science & Technology Co.,Ltd.

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 2020-5-27

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Shenzhen UniStrong Science &

Technology Co.,Ltd. FCC ID: 2A0OPD-UT30P

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the
Company name: Shenzhen UniStrong Science & Technology Co.,Ltd., product description:
Rugged Smart Tablet (FCC: 2AOPD-UT30P, Original Grant Date: 2020-5-21). The transmitter

module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

They have the same electric circuit ,PCB layout ,RF chip, component.
Except : the differences description of UT30H and UT30P as below:
1 LCD screen of UT30H is different with UT30P

2 The key position of UT30H is different with UT30P

3 the antenna gain of UT30H is different with UT30P

Note:

LCD is the Same size and resolution, and the suppliers are different
original antenna gain /model :UT30P

2.4GHz BT and WIFI:2.84 dBi (Peak gain)

5GHz WIFI:1.63dBi (Peak gain) B4 1.19

2G 3G 4G:2.50dBi (Peak gain)

New antenna gain /model: UT30H
2.4GHz BT and WIFI:2.8dBi (Peak gain)
5GHz WIFI:1.6dBi (Peak gain) B4 1.09
2G 3G 4G:2.5dBi (Peak gain)

Please contact me if there is need for any additional clarification or information.

Sincerely, Ly\ Z)mj
Best Regards,

Signature:

Name/Title: Lily Zheng / Compliance Manager
E-mail: Il.zheng@unistrong.com

Date: 2020-5-27
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